AGENDA
ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT MEETING
TUESDAY, MAY 2,2017 - 3:00 P.M.
ST. TAMMANY PARISH GOVERNMENT COMPLEX BUILDING “A”
21490 KOOP DRIVE, PARISH COUNCIL CHAMBERS
MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL
APPROVAL OF THE APRIL 4, 2017 MINUTES

PUBLIC HEARINGS

BOA CASE NO. 2017-627-BOA

Request by applicant for a variance in a HC-2 Highway Commercial zoning district for the partial
reduction of a 25" wide side street landscape buffer to approximately 13' requested. The property is
located on the west side of U.S. Highway 190 and north of Harrison Avenue, south of Covington ,

Louisiana.
Applicant: Place 190, L.L.C.

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

ADJOURNMENT



MINUTES

ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT MEETING

3:00 PM - TUESDAY, APRIL 4,2017

LA HIGHWAY 59/KOOP DRIVE ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX BUILDING
MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA

The April 4, 2017 meeting of the St. Tammany Parish Board of Adjustment was called to order
by the Chairman, Mr. Tim Fandal.

The roll was called as follows:

PRESENT: Mr. Fandal, Mr. Brookter, Mr. Schneider, Mr. Gordon and Mr. Ballantine
ABSENT: None

STAFF PRESENT: Mr. Keller and Mr. Sevante

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES

Moved by Mr. Brookter and seconded by Mr. Ballantine to accept the March 7, 2017 minutes as
typed and delivered.
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

BOA CASE NO. 2017-595-BOA

Request by applicant for a variance in an A-4A Single Family Residential zoning district for a
front yard setback requirement from 25' required to 5' requested.

Applicant: Mike Gallo

(Mr. Keller read the staff report into the record...)
The applicant appeared on his own behalf and made the following initial comments:
. I have provided some pictures of my neighbors properties.

Mr. Keller: I went out to the site and observed several structures that appeared to encroach within
the front property line, but I could not tell how close they were from the property lines.

Mr. Gordon: So the landing protrudes?
Mr. Gallo: It’s the stairs that parallel the house.

Mr. Gordon: I don’s see that on the plan.

Page -1-



Mr. Gallo: That’s not what the plan shows.
(General discussion ensued regarding the orientation of the stairs and if they could be adjusted...)

Mr. Gordon: I know that there are numerous structures near the road... one carport is almost in
the street.

(Mr. Keller cautioned the board about granting variances closer than 10" from the property line
thereby setting a precedent and increasing the parish’s liability from potential traffic accidents
caused by vehicles coming in contact with structures.)

Mr. Gallo: I did not know that the stairs was considered as part of the setback.

Mr. Gordon: Can you reclaim some land and extend the bulkhead?

Mr., Gordon: Yes you can...

(At this time, the chairman called for a 5 minute recess in order for the applicant to retrieve the
building plans from his vehicle.)

MOTION TO RECESS WAS APPROVED UNANIMOUSLY
(After 5 minutes, the chairman called the meeting back to order.)
(Mr. Gallo showed his house plans to the board.)

Moved by Mr. Ballantine to deny the variance request citing establishing bad precedent;
however, the motioned died due to the lack of a second.

Moved by Mr. Gordon and seconded by Mr. Schneider to grant the variance as requested.
MOTION CARRIED 4 YEAS TO 1 NAY (Mr. Ballantine)

BOA CASE NO. 2017-596-BOA

Request by applicant for a variance in a HC-3 Highway Commercial zoning district for a partial
reduction of a street buffer from 20' required to approximately 11 '2' requested, and the relocation
of 4 class B trees from same buffer to elsewhere on the property.

Applicant: Tropical Car Wash

(Mr. Keller read the staff report into the record...)

Mr. Talleback, 1450 U.S. Highway 190, Covington, LA, appeared on behalf of the applicant and
made the following initial comments:

Page -2-



. We need this for our building and for traffic safety.

Moved by Mr. Ballantine and seconded by Mr. Brookter to grant the variance subject to staff
comments.
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

BOA CASE NO. 2017-597-BOA

Request by applicant for variances in an A-4 Single Family Residential zoning district for a front
and a side yard setback from 25' and 7 '4' required respectively to 10" and 6' requested.
Applicant: Robert G. Gerdes

(Mr. Keller read the staff report into the record...)
The applicant appeared on his own behalf and made the following initial comments:

. [ brought some visual aides so I can explain the side yard setback issue.
. I will try to do this without the variance, but in case I can’t, this what I want to do.

Mr. Ballantine: Could you live with 6 27
Mr. Gerdes: I guess I can.

Mr. Ballantine: There appears to be a lot of room between the homes. So have gardens... you can
go to 6 4.

Mr. Gordon: I see what he is saying and I don’t have a problem with it.
Moved by Mr. Gordon and seconded by Mr. Schneider to grant the two variances as requested.

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

ADJOURNMENT

Page -3-



MR. TIM FANDAL, CHAIRMAN
ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS

Disclaimer: These minutes are intended to represent an overview of the meeting and general representation of
the testimony given; and therefore, does not constitute verbatim testimony or a transcription of the proceedings.

Page -4-



ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

STAFF ANALYSIS REPORT
Case File Number: BOA Case No. 2017-627-BOA
Initial Hearing Date: May 2,, 2017
Date of Report: April 18, 2017
GENERAL INFORMATION
Applicant(s) Name: Place 190, LLC
Location of Property: 1331 Highway 190, Covington, Louisiana
Zoning of Property: HC-2 Highway Commercial
Variance(s) Requested: Reductio of a street landscape buffer
OVERVIEW

The applicant owns the Place 190 shopping center in Covington and wants to remove an
approximate 90 foot long strip of land from the 13™ Street landscape buffer for the creation of a
new one-way driveway isle to accommodate a drive-thru window for a business in said center.

STAFF COMMENTS

The proposed variance request represents a reduction of approximately 1080 square feet of street
buffer; and in exchange for the reduced buffer, the applicant is dedicating a new greenspace
buffer adjacent to the new driveway that will total approximately 1170 square feet, a net gain of
90 square feet of buffer.

Therefore, the staff has no objections to the request; however, the applicant did not indicate if
any trees or any other greenery was going to be removed from the street buffer as a result of the
elimination of same in favor of the driveway, so if the answer is yes, then the staff would
recommend as a condition of approval that at least the same quantity and quality of trees or
greenery be replanted within the new buffer area, as well as be required to submit a new planting
plan to be approved by our resident landscape architect on staff.




BOA CASE NO. ﬂ 0(1- éa’l?' .S‘)k (for office use only)

ST. TAMMANY PARISH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
(VARIANCE/APPEAL APPLICATION FORM)

(Please “PRINT” on the following lines below. If a company, please include a contact person’s name)
APPLICANT’S NAME (PRINT). __ P/@€e /92, tic

MAILING ADDRESS: 45 Y4S Veteems BIVL
2000 £

CITY/STATE/ZIP: s el et e, cH
PHONE NUMBER: ﬂ ‘/ Y56 -45 27 cof . B/ -¢SE
¢ Ph —_ (Cell Phone # .
L«fmr Oneoﬂ-/f 20/1/ /c’/t(//fu.vgr}ig)} sp4-357-8298
PROPERTY LOCATION FOR VARIANCE REQUESTED:  ZONING: _[}C-2 HL&W(M(;/

f3B I f‘/wf /90 éﬂVlﬂ.'S'l_bn/; A No¥3d ) "

Address City State Subdivision (if applicable) oy,

(Pleases check the applicable boxes below:)

REQUEST FOR: A variance of the (Unified Development Code)
O Appeal of an adverse decision made by a parish official(s)
O Appeal the interpretation by a parish official(s) of the (Unified
Development Code)

VARIANCE/APPEAL REQUESTED:

D building setbacks (reduction of front, side and/or rear yard setbacks)

D’Emdscape buffers (reduction of front, side and/or rear yard buffer setbacks)

O landscaping within buffers (reduction of the number of trees, bushes and/or shrubs)

O parking area requirements (reduction of parking stalls, parking greenspace islands, etc...)
O signage requirements (increase of sign area and/or sign height, lighting, coloring, etc...)

D other
(Specify other variance/appeal on line above) : =

(Please state on the following lines below your specific request for a variance/appeal:)

Regue S+ enc rog ch mea srwto NoRY [¢adscape Iauﬁ’er For gepth
oE /27 hfo 287 Striead [BufFel Bor dt)fgace 0F Q'Q )

allow for ‘?/canmra—/ pF New dRive- Thra /an /;”OIOJeJJﬂQveJ“’“

r/na{ thrw /anc esva /s _/0Fo sF. 741?//!0:;11‘ wetl pro vide /70 s¢
P V, oJe drive — % e 4
,q,,,, f)‘()th ﬁcsth ?;:f’l ly oqﬂngpéra/ five —thra Jare a

SIGNATURE OWNE PLICANT - DATE OF APPLICATION

e T

DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
P.O. BOX 628 | COVINGTON, LOUISIANA | 70434 | PLANNING@STPGOV.ORG | 985-898-2529
WWW.STPGOV.ORG




STREET

ng

| — - 7
/ =
| 40 RO L Bn by o 2570 i
| s =
» P a ) 2
Pk ki AW - =
i ) -] N E
i > ; ; . L E
. N
~ L] ca &
e M
i e Adr ke .
H i 1707 e b
i I F .r:;|.a_\ oo goeory o o
" | (e
H ~ L T
i hee 1 2 7 4
H e =
i . M=
: o ; (@2
H . E ' £x
: 7 = & R, 1 G £
i 2 d Yoy oz
: P —_
| = I Z iz
i —Z-7-1 55 — = =
H G =
: L & - [aftie )
' d Sl
i a o Pz
| - Oad
i o=
21 <¢| 4 B Sz
8 Bl = -
I S B = o8
! 4 jan] [exie
i = <) — g
H o -0 —_ 5
i L = R
i I o=
1 a5 s0'-0
¥ = v
O] A
i & - N I .
i R LR
H R s
H - b
: . Bt
H - _ B =
i — £
i
i % H Mu
H H | of
i g Wd Q v 7 ‘ A 4 v 7 § ;
H " X . L (5]
H - 2 n o
| b o A - SN SR B | hm
H 2 -0 B (S
I ; a3 - 3 =
2 | °. B - . -, = J b
S ] % > AW\ s r 149 Mm
I ~ - e =4
=g | PROJECT NOTES: T e g
i 5 H ZONNG CLASSFICATION:  C-2 TRUCTED BY PARKED CAR =
g 3 W : PROECT [S FOR BUILDING SHELL AMD PARKING ONLY, NOTES AND DETALS WeCH . R e~ A, ope —
- - H REFER 70 MECHANICAL, ELECTRICAL, OR PLUMBMG ARE FOR BUOGETING OWLY. Ha o TS
. e - - H ENERGY CODE PACKAGE, PLUMEING, AND ELECTRICAL RISERS. ANO HVAC WLL BE 4 i
5 — i SUBMITIED WITH INDIVIDUAL TENANT DOCUSENTS. BT o cuRe exc s r—
i DRIVEWAY AND CULVERT PERMITS REQUIR APPROV: Y "
| “ S e S M i L AL o i : oy i S A
S e e e FOUNDATION:  REMOVE SILTY CLAY AND TOP SOL. REPLACE WITH STRUCTURAL SANS / CLAY e e P o
240° .y M {MINIIUM 7S% SAND).  SLAB, FOUNDATION AND FOOTINGS SHALL BE REMTORCED CONCRETE. v 25 May 07
G BUILDING FRAME: PRE-ENGINEERED METAL BURDING WTH DEAD LOAD, LV LOAD, AND WO oy
N ) . 1 LOAD TO IMTERNATIOVAL BULDING CODE REQUIREVENTS. COUUMN AND PORTAL FRAME
Squares 138 ond 139 ond o portions of A Street and 14th Avenue i PUACEMENT AS PER FLOOR PLAN. SUBMIT DESIGM AND TYPICAL FRANE DETALS TO ARCHITECT 06027
o

BUILDING: 16,400 sf i AT EACH WALX IMTERSECTION WITH A DRIVE

A | PARKING: 90 spaces (5.5/K)

SCALE: 17167 = 107

e % ! i TOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO FABRICATION. W3 LOAD SHALL BE FOR 130uPH
@ SITE PLAN Alexiusville, Section 10, T7S, R1E, St. Tammany Parish, LA H T T T Ae SR B X L RS T Toh e o
v oW e




LoH.

- - -——n
SEWER UFT STATON mWM.W:.HW‘w .P{M»?cdm (40" ROW) s
STWER LT STATION 108 — R SERVITUDE ARG
T J 240.00° fiiy + o 40.007 | 109.96
ﬁ «:,w.w |\ 5 i 203.2' i
O OOLI |||||||||||||||||||||| —— ———— — — — — —
N - —— FET T T IF
25'%x30° UTILITY SERVITUDE - [n 2
p, 7 =3Z =
/ ’ % ns 5
11 =2 | .t
- Bl mm..m =
o 7
E g ” e u.A
B N 4 i3 ;
= = SQUARE o e & | 3 RRgLE
N ar = £ A... & i Esf 138 v
o 138 = 4 iz Loz g
g 8 . s f3¢ | S
s fF y 25 fr 2
m ¢ iy it e
- % mw umm
3 4 5 32
T ) unw
\ g A ” mmm
“ , i (T=102.60")
2 gisd £0.00" 108.65 (4)
s 4 BT T TTT g SEF'S300 W 149.66°
e 2 S NORTH K OF 14TH AVENUE O Sz
2 - o =y 535' Q|2 REVOKED AS PER WLSON-FOPE
{4ATH AVENUE S 1 e, porn E st S
i {NOT OPEN) 2

SQUARES 138 & 139, A PORTION OF REVOKED "A”
STREET AND A PORTION OF REVOKED 14TH AVENUE
ALEXIUSVILLE, SECTION 10, T-7-S, R—-11-E

St.

PLACE 190, L.L.C. & GEORGE A. CELLA, Il

COURTS GFPICE. INSTRUMENT §1485837

SURVEY MAP OF

in
Tammany Parish, Louisiana
for

FLOODZONE NOTE: This is to cerlify that | hove consulted the Federal THIS IS 7O CERTIFY THAT THIS SURVEY WAS DONE
Insurance Administration Ficod Hozard Boundory Mops cnd found the

property described is located in Flood Zone(s) "C” with o

190
100" ROM.)

HWY.

(APPROX.

U.s.

COPYRGHT © 2015
AL RIGHTS RESERVED
JOMN E. BOWNEAU & ASSOCIATES, INC.

REFERENCE SURVEY:
A survey by this firm with survey no. 2006 1445 o
dated 11-30-06 lost revised 2—-28-07.

BASIS FOR BEARINGS:

as shown.

The Reference Survey.

NOTE: This is to certify that | hove done on aoctugl
ground survey ond found thot no encroachments
exist either way across ony property lines except

UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND CONTRCOL;
AND THAT THE SURVEY WAS DONE ON THE GROUND AND IS IN ACCORDANCE 0

633 NORTH LOTUS DRIVE @ MANDEVILLE, LA 70471
(985)845—-1012 @ (9B5)645-1013 @ FAX NO. (985)845-1778
www JEBCOLondSurveying.com @ e—muoil: info@jebcosurvey.com

as shewn on litle opinion or title pelicy
will be odded hereto upon regues
surveyor hos not performed any i

search or obstroct.

s Flosd Eavetion 8 N/A, b ecoindonce il Carariimity STANDARDS FOR PROPERTY BOUNDARY SURVEYS™ AS ADOPTED 8Y THE STATEY = QFLOaREYE0ARD
Panel No. 225205 0230 C: Revisec: OCTOBER 17, 1089 OF REGISTRATION FOR PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS AND LAND SURVEYORS FQRaR
Survey No. 2006 1445 E Drown by: SPH Scole: 17 = 50" || NOTE: Setback lines shall be verified by %.m B
1 i 5
Dote:  NOVEMBER 30, 2006 Revised: 05/12/15(BUILDING) MMhmmmEunﬂnoﬁ_.owaMOMW_aM.uMMn%n:—oﬂ..epmc Mn“_*w nui.”,
been performed by the undersigned. ES
JOHN E. BONNEAU & ASSOCIATES, INC 9
. ] - NOTE: Servitudes shown hereon ore :of..\ %
Professional Land Surveyors ® Planners and Consultants necessorily exclusive. Servitudes of record | 7




